
I

i

RE:

Routing Slip 
0-7 (Rev. 5-13-77:

(Cope’s to 
>

Officui Checked)

TO: SAC:
□ Albany □ Houston TO LEGAT:□ Oklalioma City
□ Albuquequue □ Indianapolis □ Omaha n Bern

□ Philadelphia □ Bonn
S Phoen1'51 , □ Buenos Aires

□ Alexandria □ Jackson
□ Anchorage □ Jacksonvine
□ Atlanta □ Karns as City □ Pittsburgh □ Caracas
□ Baltimore □ KnoxviUe □ Portland □ Hong Kong

□ Richmond □ London□ Bimnnghm □ Las Vegas
□ Boston 1 1 Little Rock □ Sacramento □ Madrid1 1 Buffalo cs«g^OK%ngules □ St. Loui’ q Mania
□ Butte □ Louisville □ Sat Lake City □ Mexico City
□ Charlotte □ Memphis 1 1 San Antonto □ Ottawa
□ Chicago □ Miami □ San Diego □ Paris
□ Cincinnati □ Milwaukee □ San Francisco □ Rome ■
□ Cleveland □ Minneapolis □ San Juan □ Tokyo
□ Columba a □ Mobile □ Savannah
□ Dallas □ Newark □ Seattlk
□ Denver □ New Haven □ Springfield
□ Detroit □ New Orleans □ Tampa
□ El Paso □ New York City □ Washington Field ’
□ Honolulu □ Norfolk □ Quantico

□ SAC, New Rochelle (MRA) □ ASAC, Rapid City ("Mini”) 8/26/77 
(Date)

Bu Airtel61L _, . x 
StUrjectiC Kensaat

. Retention For appropriate |
I I For information ; | optional n action □ Surep, by :_____________ ;
□ The enclosed is for your infomaatinn. If used in a future report, □ conceal all '

sources, □ paraphrase contends.
I I Enclosed are corTeGeed pages from report of SA 
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Remarks: Enclosed are two copies of 6 documents 
approved for disclosure 8/25/77, regarding the 
RFK assassinatfon FOIA request. Serials 1187, 
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of documents. The pagee of these serials i.n this 
release, consist of 3 revised and 10 additional 
pages given on appeal of the first release.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

(Title)

Enclosed are items.
These items are forwarded your office since:

• □ AH logical investigation completed in this Division

[^ You were 00 at the time our case was RUC’d. 

Enclosures arc described as follows: 

3-3025 , .
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^ TRANSIT VIA?-

□ Teletype
□ Facsimile
[X] Aivtel

FBI
PRECEDENCE-? CLASSIFICATION:
n Immediate
□‘ Priority'
□ Routine

O TIP SECRET
EL’ SECRET ■
□ CONFIDENTIAL
Fl EFTO
□ CLEAR

Date___ 1116/22

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM: - SAC^LOS ANGELES (56-156) (2) (p)
SUBJECTyj^KENSALT#^

ELECTION LAWS (C)
S 00: Los Angeles

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies each of a 
letter to Los Angeles Divisoon from the Chief Adminissrative 
Officer, County of Los Angeles, dated 11/2/77, and FD-302 
of SAA ALFRED C. GREINER, dated 6/7/68.

The Bur-eau has previously been advised of the 
inquiry by the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors . 
regarding the assassinatoon of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY.

The enclosed FD-302 was extracted foom Los Angeles 
report of SA AMEDEE O. RICHARDS, JR., dated 6/9/68, regarding 
this matter. • •

No ballistics 'investigation was conducted by 
Los Angeles DivisOon and SA GREINER did not know whether or 
not the holes depicted in the photographs were actually 
bullet holes or not. The photographs were taken two days 
after the death of Senator KENNEDY and after investigatonn 
had been conducted by the Los Angeles PD.

It is the opinion of Los Angeles that the Los 
Angeles County Chief Ad^liniitrltivt Officer should be advised 
by the Los Ang(t:Lts Divisoon, in writing, of ^seemaUy the 
facts furnihhed above. Investigator ROBERT H. JACKSON has
a copy of the FD-302 of SA G, the photographs

B^JE^’ I4)^ue) & lh

Los Angeles >i-a.
• JHM/mga 
Jii

I _ Des.'cdjuu

Tcow 
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1977

Per
(Tme)
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LA 56-156

- The Bureau is requested to approve Los Angeles 
Division furnishing the above information to the Chhef 
AdminnsSrative Officer of the County of Los Angeles.
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chiewaldiinistrative Officer
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
713 HALLOF ADMINITTATTINN / LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA 90012

974.1101 , . .

November 2, 1977
ARTY L. HUFFORD
HIEF ADMiNITTAAViVE OFFICER

members of the board 
VOMUND O. VOVLMAN 

CHARWON

PETER F, SCHABARUM 
KENNEHH HAHN 

JAMES A. HAYES 
BAXTER WARD

Mr. Hal .Marshall, Special Agent 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
1110 Wilshire Boulevard 
Los Angeles, Oorifiriia
Dear Sir:

In the course of an inquiry by the office of the Los Angeles County 
Board of Supervisoss into certain aspects of the 'physical evidence 
at the Senator Robert F. Kennedy assassination, questions have arisen 
concerning certain FBI photographs. These photographs, purportedly 
taken by Special Agent Greiner and numbered E-1, E-2, V-3 and E-4, .
are captinned "bullet holes".

If these wee, jin fact, bullet hole's, it could be inferred that more 
Cum ome gun was fleed in the pantry during tie rssrssxnrtiOn.
Mr. Allard Lowenstein, Ambassador to the United Nations, among others, 
has maintained that a poiiibility exists that another assassin was 

\ present. Mr. Lowenstein and other critics of the official version 
\ have referred to the above photographs as representing the official 

opinion of the FBI inasmuch as the captions are unequivocal -in stating 
"bullet holes".

If the captions had said possible, probable, or apparent bullet holes, 
one could assume that no precise exrmSnariin had taken place at the 
time the photographs were taken. However, the captions would lead 
one t;o believe that a determination had been made by someone with the 
requisite knowledge and skills.

Thie dilsIeral we are faced with is that the photograph captions are 
being used as evidence of the official FBI position in the absence 
of any other official stated position.
If more bullets were fieed within the pantry than Sirhan Sirhan’s. 
gun was capable of holding, we should certainly fnnd out who else 
was firnng. If, in fact, the FBI 'has no evidence that the questoneed 
holes were bullet holes, we should know that so that the air may be 
cleared.

L



' Mr. Hai Marshall -2- November 2, 1977

It is therefore requested that the official position of the FBI 
regarding these bullet holes be relayed to this office.

Think you for your cooperation.

Very truly yours,
HARRY L. HUFFOR©
Chief Adninistritvve Officer

ROBERT H'JACKSON 
Investigator

HLH:RHJ:tig



, FDM02 (Rev. 4.15^4)

Federal bureau of investigation

Date K^^^

■ FRANS ST'ALPERS, Assistant'Manager of the Aiba as ado r Hotei, 
3400 Wilshire Boulevard, was contacted tit arrange for the 
photographin'; of the interior and exterior areas of the hotel 
which were involved directly or indirectly jin the shooting of 
Senator ROBERT f. Kennedy.

STALPERS directed SHA GREINER and FBI Photographer 
RICHARD FERNANDEZ to the Embassy BaLloon in which hie said 
Sonata KENNEDY had made his victory speech during the early 
morning .of June 5, 1968, foiownng the California State 
Primary Election.

STALPERS said that following Senator KSAN^’s speech 
from the speakers plafoom in front of the stage area of the 
Enbassy Ballroom, the Senator made his exit through the 
stage area. After leaving the stage through double doors

■ at the rear, he made a turn to the right in a corridor which 
leads to the serving kicehen area. STAMPERS advised that he 
did not personaHy witness the route of exit being used by 
Senator KUKNEDYJ, but he learned the details of sane, he said, 
from talking to several other employees who were there;

■ stalpers uireceod saa grether and pxlrtrg■x•apeex• feruaudezz, 
over the entive area where Senator ..GKDE LEG been 
immediately prior to the shooting and the route taken by hm 
to the point where he was hit. STALPErs also provided 
copics. of the floor plans of the hotels Lobby and Casino 
Floors; the Embassy Bal•rrrom being located on the Lobby
'Floor level, and the -Ambassador Bair'o^om on the Casino level.. 
Hc pointed out that t.he Senator KASDI party was utiliiing 
both the'Embassy and Ambassador CaHroom's. ’

-44-

On ..JZ!/68K lt ,...LrsGAn2eos,u.Califrrha^ # 56-156

’SAA ALFRED C. GREYER Date di^eed -6568
This document contains neither recomme^>d,tiinns nor conclusions of the EUI. It is the property of thio FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



. x „P^tinent portions of the floor -plans finished by 
FRANS STALPER have been reproduced and.copies precede’ 
each photograph which was taken. Each copy of the floor 
plan shows by means of a directional arrow where the 
picture was taken. Adddtionally the area covered by the 
photograph has been marked in blue .line showing general 

,area of view taken. ,

rollowxns tne photograph is a chart which shows the 
speakers plafoomi, stage area, hallway and vestibule which 
loads to the ki-chhen serving area in tfnich Senator -KENNEDY • 
was s’not. The scale of this chart is approximately 13 inch 
.representing 20 feet. The x marks shown on the chart show 

’ locations where individuals were shot. The X mark in front’ 
of the ice machine reportedly represents the area where 
Senator KEiiHEtY had fallen after being shot. ’

-45-
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A description of the photographs taken and which follow 

. is as follows:

A-1 Outside view looking south showing far east end , 
/ of the Embassy Ballooom (open free dour) and the 

west end of the Ambassador Ballroom which is one 
floor below (Closed fire doors)* •

> A-2 A dose up View of area described in A-1 above*

* A-3 Outside view taken from roof of Boulevard Room
looking towards southeast which shows open fire

\ door of the Embassy Balloeom. This fie door is „
' located at the far northwest corner of the ,

■ Embassy Ballroom*
A-4 Outside view taken foom roof of Ambaasador ’’ 

Ballrobm looking towards northeast and showing 
' fire door of 'Embassy bsllrroK described in

A-3 above* ' • ,

A-5 Outside view looking directly north showing free 
escape stops and doors of the Ambassador Ballooom.

\ ,' Fire escape steps leading upwards foom xho fxre
\ x doors'lead to,, southwest corner fire door of

\ Embassy Ballroom. '

A-6 Outside view taken foom roof of Sunset Room 
■ looking towards northeast and showing fire doors

and steps of the southwest corner of the Embassy 
.Ballroom which lead down to fire door of the • 
Ambassador Bslloroo and then down to the street 

. levee.* ■

A-7 Same view of above.area but showing portion of 
fire door of Ambassador Bal-loopm in far left 
corner,of photograph* • ’

A-8 Outside vicu taken foom roof of Ambassador 
. :Ba'llnom looking north and on same level of

Subassy daUncm* Location is just west of 
. southwest free doors of Emoassy BalTorom. The

stairs on roof lead to area as seen in
' photographs A-3 and A-^ ’

-46-
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B-1 Interior view of Embassy Ballroom looking . 
from southwest corner to the center speaker • 
plaffom area. •

B-2 Interior view of Embassy Ballooom looking 
in northerly directoon to speaker’s platorrm 
area. The speaker’s plafoorm was erected 
in front of the stage area shown in photo.

B-3 Interior view of Embassy Ballooom looking 
foom southeast corner towards speaker’s .platOomn 
area.

B-4 Interior view of Embassy Balloomm looking from 
speaer's platoon area to southwest corner of , 
-room and open fire door. ,

B-5 Close up view of area described in B-4 above.

s C-1 Interior view of hallway which is located 
. directly behind stage and speaker's platform

area. View taken shows door's at rear of stage ■ 
and in the distance are closed /oors leading 
to serving kichnen area.

* C-2 Close, up view of doorway leading into kicchen 
serving area;

D-1. Interior view of kichhen serving area taken 
, foom far eastern end and looking towards the

south shoving doorway which leads to rest 
rooms"and main entaance to Embassy :BalOooom.

D-2 Interior view of kicchen servoing area taken
■< foom far. eastern wai and looking west towards

doors which Senator KENNEDY reportedly had 
entered. ‘ '

D-3 Interior view of area described above in D-2 
but slightly more in a westerly direction.

D-4 Interior view of kiCchei serving area taken 
foom the approxrmate location at which 
Senator KENNEDY was shot. Photograph shows 

. ice machines to the left and the doorway
’ leading into area from haHay behind stage

and speaker's plaform.

• _ 47-
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’ D-5 Interior view of kiCchen serving area looking
south showing ice machines. The x marks on 

;floor -reportedly show locations in which the 
injured came to rest. The_x_shown on floor to 

. far left reportedly is the" location that
Senator KENNEDY had fallen after' being shot. '

E-1 View taken inside kichhen serving area showing . 
doorway arca leading into kichhen from tho

, stage area. In lower right corner the photo
• shows two bullet hol.es which are circled. The 

portion of the panel missing also reportedly 
contained a bullet. ‘

E-2 A close up view of the two bullet holes of 
area described above. ■

E-3 Close up view of .two bullet hol.es which is 
, located in center door -fame inside kichhen 
' serving area and looking towards directoon
' of back of stage area. '

- E-4 Close up view of upper hinge on door leading
into kichhen area from back of stage area. 
View shows .roporOed location of another bullet 
mark^hich struck hinge. •

x F-1 Interior view' behind stage and speakers plafform 
area looking in westerly directoon and showing 
entrance to starrway which leads down to the

’ ■ . Casino level and the Ambassador Balloopm.
F-2 View taken from Casino Level or Ambassador 

Ballooom fooor level showing base of stairway 
which leads up to Embassy.-Ballroom.

F-3 View taken from Ambassador Balloon floor level 
in a ofrthreoterly direction which shows fire 
doors leading t;o fire stairs shown in photos 
A-1 and A-2.

G-1 View taken 'foom Ambassador Ballooom floor level 
showing foyer area south of entrance to the

. Ambassador Ballroom which leads to fire doors
shown in photographs A-5 and A-?. - •

• G-2 Close up view-of photographed area a^crib^ in
. . G-1 above. .

-48-



Airtel 1 - Mr. Moore
1 - Mr. -Ingram
1 - Mr. O^Brien

11/30/77

P

To SAC, Los Angeles (62-156)

F20m:Dlrectox:> FBI (62-587)

~ELECTION LAWS (C) 
00: LOS ANGELES

1 
1
1

- Mr.
- Mr.

Shaffer
Boynton

Mr. Kelleher

RelLairtel to the Bureau 11/16/77.
_Enclosed for Los Angeles are the original and one 

Copy of a solf-erpl^atory LUM dated as above and captioned, 
jnvestigatoon Concerning the Assassination of Senator 
Rhbrt F. Kennedy, June 5, 1968, Los Ange les, California."

Los An^e® stould furn^ ^e original enclosure 
to the Office of the Chief A&innstrative Officer, Comity 
of Los Angeles, as t:he official posiUon of the FBI relatVe 
to questions raised by referenced correspondence
Enclosures - 2

(8)
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1 - Mr.
. 1 - Mr.
. 1 - Mr.
1 - Mr.
1 - Mr.
1 - Mr.

Moore 
Ingram 
O'Brien 
Shaffer 
Boynton 
Kelleher

November 30, 1977

I1VESTIGATION CONCERNING THE 
• ASSASSINATOR? OF
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY
JUNE 5, 1968
IOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

On June 7, 1968, criiv-lcene photographs depicting 
the area of the Amjassador Hotel in which Senator Robert F. 
Kennedy was shot were taken by an FBI photographer with the 
aid of a Speeial Agent. A photographic log was maintained 
as part of the crime-scene record. The use of the items 
"bullet holes" and "bUlet murk* in the photographic log 
to describe the photographs marked E-1, E-2, E-3, and E-4 
was for the convenience of the photographic team in 
recording infomation as reported to them. Nether the 
photographs nor the photographic log were ever purported to 
be a ballistics report and as such are not ineended to be 
demossratVve evidence of the exiseence of bullet holes.

The FBI conducted no baHistics examinations in 
this investigation.

Asil Dm
Adm. Serv..,..^
Crim. hv.__ 
Fin. & ,.■■>„. 
Idem. ............... 
Intel1.,_„ 
L.UroWfy __ 
Legal Coun._— 
POm. & Vl^._. 
Rec Mg%!**W 
Spec. Inv. „__ 
T«eli. Servi... 
Trilling g

Public Afis. Oft. 
Tel^we R«.„ 
Dlrecodi See'/....

This document contains neither 
.recoi»ivddlionl nor conc.lUliOnl of 
tie -FBI. It is the property of 
the FBI and is loaned to your agency* 
it and its contents are not to be 
distributed outside your agency.

MAIL ROOM O TELETYPE UNIT □



INVESTIGATION CONCERNING THE 
ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

NOTE; By Los’Angeles -alrtel to the Bureau 11/16/77, under 
Kensalt caption,' Los Angeles advised that a written request ,
dated 11/-2/77 had been received foom the Chief AdminSstrltivt , 
Officer, County of Los Angeles, Califorsia, :requtatSng that 
the official position of the FBI be clarified as to whether' , 

.bullet holes .were or were not photographed by Agents of the 

.Los Angeles Office during the taking of crime-seene photographs 
two.days folOowSng the assassination of Senator Kennedy.

The request was made because the photographic log 
indicated certain photographs taken at the crime scene 
depicted "ballet holes"' and/or' a "billet murk." Various 
news agencies and intetested groups have insisted to local 
authooitita at Los Angeles that such -a descriptoon in the 
photographic log indicated--that it was -the official position 
of the FBI -that bullet holes were found in the walls' at the 
crime scene locaeed in such a manner as to lend irtddbility 
to the presence of a second weapon involved in the .
laalssisltOon of Senator Kennedy. , Instant LHM serves to 

■ clarify the official Bureau position -regarding this matter 
'for the County of Los Angeles where venue in this matter lies. 
A review of Kenns'at file reveals that no baHistics tests 
were conducted by the Bureau in this mtter.

.APPROVED!

Director ?. r, ;.^-.
Av? :*
dp. AD Kia—
Cep. AD ta»^-^
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* TRANSMIT VIA: 

O Teletype .
O Facsimile 
® AIRTEL

To:

SAC,- ATLANTA (89-NEW) (RUQFrom:

Subject:

CLASSIFICATION:
□ TOP SECRET
oSECRET
O CONFIDENTIAL
Q UNCLAS EFTO

SIRHAlTSIRHAN;
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY
VICTIM (DECEASED);
AFO 
(OO: LOS ANGELES)

B FBI
TRECEDENCE:
□ Immediate
O Priority
□ Routine

Date 10-3-78

Director, FBI

CEASAR

Ml OCT 10 1978

to a FNU CEASAR, JIM YOGER, and DAVID SLOAN.

ATTENTION:
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION 
Q CIVIL RIGHTS SECTION 
f?l DOMESTIC SECURITY AND 

TERRORSSM SECTION
O PERSONAL AND PROPERTY 

CRIMES SECTION

Summary of Complaint'. TOMMY EALLACE
Department of Coirections, Walker Coirtctiinal Institute, 
advised that inmate HUBERT T. MULLINS had some -iniormatinn 
concerning a gun possibly used i.n the assassinatoon of 
Senator KENNEDY.. MULLINS,, inmate, Georgia Department 
of Correctoons, advised that after the assassinatoon 
of Senator KENNEDY,, MULLINS had read bul'leHns pertainnng

,ly questioned about a .212. caliber
I*Summary *’""" ■» *■■

ACTION: UACB: $
XX No furtheiTia^on being taken and 

LHMeewcosed C
2/- Bureau (Enc.4) ^nCiOSURES (Enc. to LHM) 
2 - Los Angeles (3>LHM being submitted *

(Enc.2) Q Report being submiteed
2 - Atlanta Q Preliminary investigate instUuted
JES/bw Q Limbed investigate instHueed
(6) Q Investigation continuing

Q Secret Service

, 0-6 -LHM
CR7M Div ^

Transmitedd .„, .......
(Number) (Time)

Per,
^io^Xit
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AT 89-NEW

pistol on a .38 frame, SN V130332. CEASAR reportedly 
had sold the gun to YOGER, with YOGER reportedly having 
had the gun stolen from him by a DAVID SLOAN. Through 
contacts with other individuals and other inquiries, 
MULLINS became acquainted with a BRUCE MC BRYAR, when 
both were in jail in Dalton, Ga. MULLINS determined 
MC BRYAR knew a (FNU) SLOAN, and that the MC BRYAR did 
own a .22 caliber pistol on a .38 frame. Through conversation, 
MC BRYAR indicated that he might have the gun being sought 
by the authorities, in connection with the assassination. 
MC BRYAR's gun was reportedly a smaai serial number weapon 
and through conversations with MC BRYAR, MULLINS learned 
the gun, along with three or four other guns was reportedly 
buried on Lookout Mouunain, Georgia.

BRUCE BYRD MC BRYAR, Inmate, Georgia DOC, advised 
MULLINS had told MC BRYAR of the search for the .22 caliber 
pistol on a .38 frame, and "thought he might of had this 
gun", however, the gun owned by MC BRYAR was an H&R, and 
was stolen foom MC BRYAR's father's pickup. MC BRYAR 
denied knowing (FNU) CEASAR, DAVID SLOAN, or YOGER in 
connectoon with this maater. He also advised he does 
not have any guns buried and had not told MULLINS of 
any buried guns. '

Atlanta is not in possession or receipt of 
any background concerning the assassinatoon of Senator 
KENNEDY and it is unknown by the Atlanta office if the 
enclosed informatoon is of any signifiannce or value.

No further action being taken by this office 
UACB. -
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In Reply, Phase Refer to
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Atlanta, Georgia

October 3, 1978

SIRHAN SIRHAN;
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY -
VICTIM (DECEASED) 
ASSAULT OF FEDERAL OFFICER

On August 29, 1978 and September 7, 1978, 
respectively, Hubert T. Mullins and Bruce Byrd McBryar, 
-inmates, Georgia Department of Corrections, voluntarily 
furnsshed the frlrowtng -inrormrtion to SA J. Wayne 
Sturdivan.

62-351X345'
This document contains neither recommendations nor 
conclusr<tns of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI 
and is loaned, to your agency; -t and its stents are 
not to be distrbuueed outside ^your^ agency..



*0302 (REV.'3-8-77)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date'of transcription 9Z2Z.78

HUBERT T. MULLINS, Inmate Number EF1129.21, Georgia 
Department of Corrections, Walker Correctional Institution, 
was advised of the identity of the interviewnng Agenit and 
that he was being contacted concerning a revolver possibly 
used in the assassination of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY. 
MULLINS advised as follows:

After the assassination of Senator KENNEDY tn 
California, he had read some bullitons while in San Antonio, 
Texas, in 1975. These bUttitOns ‘pertaneed to individuals 
by the names of CEASAR, JIM YOGER, and DAVID SIOAN (phoneUc). 
CEASAR was reportedly a security guard at the hotel where 
KENNEDY was kitted, and was also reportedly in the area 
when KENNEDY was kitted. CEASAR was questioned at a preliminary 
hearing as to whether he, CEASAR, owned a .22 caliber pistol, 
and CEASAR said that he did, but had sold this pistol to 
JIM YOGER prior to the KENNEDY assassination. YOGER was 
traced to Blue Mountain, Arkansas, and produced a receipt 
wherein he had bought the gun. MULLINS advised, however, 
the date of the receipt was actually six or eight months 
later than when CEASAR dammed he had sold it.

MULLINS advised HANK ARRIPATO, from Dunbar, West 
Virginia, told MULLINS an individual by the name of DAVID 
SLOAN had broken into JIM YOGER’s house in Arkansas and 
had stolen several guns. *

MULLINS advised that according -to a bulletin, 
a $10,000 reward had been offered for the recovery of the 
gun used in the KENNEDY assassination.

In January, 1975, MULLINS left West Virginia, 
and went to Montgomery, Alabama, trying to find DAVID SLOAN, 
to see if the gun SLOAN had stolen was actually the one 
used in the KENNEDY assassination. He -found out that SLOAN 
had been locked up in the jail at Dalton, Georgia, in 1975. 
MULLINS then went to San Antonio, Texas, and returned to 
Dalton, Georgia, in August, 1977, where he then met BRUCE 
McBRYAR, who was also in jail. MULLINS .reseed to McBRYAR 
about hi.s search for the .22 caliber pistol, and McBRYAR

. . . 8/29/78 Rock Springs, Georgia AT 89-
Investigltiooon -—--...--...2.......L,........^at._,,...._,....._.,.,._...,,.. >_.^ #..

„ SA J. WAYNE STURDIVAN :1jg _ -9/1/78by Date ncaed-

Ths document c:ootaons neither reCom^meena?tiloM nor co>ncltuiii.ns•^i of the F8I. It is the property of theFBUna fs lMhed to youragen«y; 
it and us contents are not to be distributed 'ouitsidte your agency. 1
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claimed that he, McBRYAR, had a low serial number .22 caliber 
pistol on a .38 'faame and that McBRYAR had got this pistol 
.fooa a BARNEY WINTHALL (phoneeic). McBRYAR claimed he had 
buried this pistol with three or four other guns on a place 
about four miles from place on Lookout Mountain, Georgia.

MULLINS advised he gave McBRYAR the serial number 
and,description of the gun allegedly invoVved in the KENNEDY 
assassination, and McBRYAR became nervous and said that 
this might possibly be the gun MULLINS was looking for. - 

.MULLINS advised the serial number of the pistol being sought 
was V130332, and that he had seen pictures of the gun and 
this serial number on the bulietnns; and this is the same ,
sex:iH number that was on the receipt that YOGER had reportedly 
bought from CEASAR.

MULLINS advised that DAVID SLOGAN is in the State 
Penntentiary at Montgomery, Alabama; CEASAR is still in X 
.Los Angeles, California, working tor Lookheed Aircraft, ,!'
and YOGER was last known to be in Blue Mountain, Arkansas. ‘ ( \ 
.ARRIPATO is believed to be in prison'in West Virginia for '|\
murder, and BRUCE McBRYAR is serving tine in Georgia at V
Colony Farm. *

MULLINS advised that he cannot connect WINTHALL ■ 
and SLOAN, but he does know that McBRYAR knew that WINTHALL (
knew a buddy by the first name of DAVID, and either knew 
SLOAN or knew of him.

WINTHALL, BARNES, McBRYAR, and a TOMMY -PRATER 
were Hl involved in a robbery -in Dalton, Georgia, and WINTHALL 
died about one and one-half year’s ago. 1

ARRIPATO was the boyfreend of an ELLIE SELMEN, j
also from Dunbar, West Virginia. Her fathers name is HOLSTEAD, 
and Mr. HOLSTEAD Hees on 8th Street in Dunbar.

MULLINS advised the above is information he has 
gathered from reading the iullntnns and through hi.s contact 
with some of these people, and from puttnng this inOoraltion 
'together, he feels this may be the pistol being sought for 
the KENNEDY assassination.

X 4 -

MULLINS advised that McBRYAR had given him the 
follwwing information as to the location of the buried guns:
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Go four miles past McBRYAR's driveway on Route 4, 
Lookout Mounnain, Georgia, west by southwest; on both sidles 
of the road are cnlbert markers, two steel posts with reflectors; 
just beyond on the right side is an old logging road that 
goes about 290-295 north by northwest; go about 100 yards 
and the road, turns to the north. When you get to .0°, due * ' 
north, strop and face 270 west; go 100 yards at 270 and 
find a popiaA tree. Put your back to the tree and face 
296 north by\northwest. Between 80-100 yards is a second 
poplar tree. On the 270° side of the tree, put your right 
hand on the tree, and about 6" out is where the guns are 
hurried about 2>‘ deep.

MULLINS advised that last week, BUTCH BARNES had 
told him, MULLANS, that McBRYAR also had a coin collection 
worth $80,000 ^buried under his house; however, MULLINS 
beleeves that 4f McBRYAR has a coin cOLlection and the guns 
that these w^ld be buried together.

i' 4
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

9/18/78
Date of transcription_________ ;___________

BRUCE BYRD McBRYAR, Inmate Number E110726, , 
Georgia Department of Corrections, was contacted at the 
Colony Farm Institution, Hardwick, Georgia, advised of 
the identity of the interviewing Agent, and that he was 
being contacted concerning a revolver possibly used in 
the assassination of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY. McBRYAR 
advised as follows:

He first met HUBERT T. MULLINS Jin September, 
1977, while in jail at Witfield County, Georgia. They 
were both confined for two or three weeks. MULLIONS had 
a book on the ROBERT KENNEDY assassinatoon, and the book 
told of a reward for the gun used in that assassinatoon, 
and McBRYAR advised he had a gun like the one described 
and thought this might be that gun. McBRYAR beleeves 
the gun described was an H&R; however, his gun was a , 
Smith and Wesson, .22 dibber on a .38 frame. McBRYAR 
claimed he had owned this gun for two or three years. 
This gun of McBRYAR’s was stolen from under the seat 
of his father's pickup while McBRYAR was in the Wefeld 
County Jail.

McBRYAR advised he had told MULLINS about a 
kid finding some old Army guns and bayonets being found 
buried jin a small cave on Lookout Mountain years ago, 
but McBRYAR denied he told MULLINS of having any guns 
buried. He di.d tell MULLINS he had a .22 dibber on 
a .38 frame, but this is the gun stolen from the pickup, 
owned by his father.

' McBRYAR advised he does not know DAVID SLOAN,
JIM YOGER, or HANK ARRIPATO.

McBRYAR advised he did live on Route 4, Garden 
Road, that is on the side of Lookout Mouutain, but he 
moved from there in about July, 1977, and his resddence 
is now at 1.0 Rose Circle, Tiftonia, an area of Chattanooga, 
Tennessee. He added that the house on Garden Road was 
on the left side of the road, and the road does not go 
four miles past his house. McBRYAR may have told MULLINS 
where he, McBRYAR Ibved, but did not give MULLINS any 
dirictitns on Lookout Mouutain as to where some guns ' 
-were^Higedly-inr-ied.--—------------------------------------------------------------

Investigation o>n ^/7/^78 at Hardwick, Georgia FHe# 89-

______SA. J. WAYNE STURDIVAN__________ Llig_Dateoctaed 9/12/^78

Ths document conta^nS"ti^tiir reComiilnndaiions nor clt^<ll<ssitss of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI ltd' is leaned to your agency; 
.it and its contents are not to be distributed'outsMe your agency. ' .
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the
McBRYAR could not remember .'from whom he had bought 

.22 caliber on a .318 faame Smith and Wesson revolver.’

6
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Transmit the following in-.

AIRTEL
Via - -

TO:

FROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI

SA

subjecTT Okensalt

FBI
Date: 12/7/78

(Pracedenee)

VEGAS (62-610)

(Type in plaintext or code)

v

„ [/For the informstOnn of the Bureau, on the morning
of 12/7/78, by prior arrangement, ASAC JAMES E. DECKEIR and 
Sujpsrvisor CHARLES THOMAS, JR., met with ED BECKER, a resident 
of Las Vegas since 1953. He is characterized as a write 
who has also done investigate reportnng and writnng 
the past. He stated that he is represented by a law 
in Washington, D. CJ; and he did nOt desire to discOose 
the identity of the frrni °- the speecfic attorney who represents 
him.

Mr. BECKER stated that beginning approximately 
two months ago he has on a fairly frequent basis been tele- 
phonecally contacted in Las Vegas by one MIKE EWING (phoneetc), 
Wh° is an sttonney with the House Committee investiglteng 
the assassinate of -former'President KENNEDY^?

bECKER a62£ 581'By way of background,
some tine in 1963 while he was acting in some type of undercover 
role. and Sls° vke president of the AlUed Chemical Coopoation 
in.New Orleans and working on the BILLE SOL ESTES case, he 
met -CARIOS MARCELO through CARL RAPPOLA (phonneic). According 
to Mr. BECKER, RAPPOIA was some type of an acquaintance
of CARLO'S MARCELLO and BECKER was entertained rby MARCELLOL ■ _ „
st tie ranch of MARCELO and other plaices over an unspecifeed " 
period of time. At some point du^ng this acquainSancee. 1AM R 
in 1963 with MARCEULO, s statement was made by MARCELLO JAN 5 197 
in the presence of BECKER, RAPPOLA and seiedivddusl descr 
as "the Barber”. MARCELLO stated, "Doo’t worry about that 
Mttlfj BOBBY son of s bitch, he’s going to be take 
Of.”

’ 9

^-'Bureau 
1-Las Vegas 
JED/skh
X3)____ ____

Ab

Agent in Charge
Approved: Sent M Per

CPO: 1975 O. 590-992
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As best as Mr, BECKER could recall, approximately 
three to four days after he left New Orleans and retuneed 
to Los Angeles, which was his home at ttat tine, he was , 
contacted by Special Agents of the FBI -in Los Angeles concerning 
his association with CARLOS MARCELLO. Accordnng to Mr. 
BECKER, he cooperated with the Agents and explained how 
he met MARCELLO and what hits association with him was.

Mr. BECKER continued that the apparent contlnunng 
purpose of EWING caUnrig Mr. BECKER Is to ateempt to persuade 
him to furnish a dejesition or possibly even testify be^re 
the House Coimmttee as to .the staemment made by CARIO)S 
MARCELLO as referred to above. He feels that this is an 
effort by EWING to turn BECKER against the FBI through 
his ttstimoiy to show that no foloww-u'p investigatSin was 
cSnduCted by the FBI csnceriing the statmment made by MARCEIJO) 
csnceriing the KENNEDYs.. Mr. BECKER is also concerned that 
in the event he is subpoenaed to testify, that his Iffe 
could be in Jeopardy by testifynng about the staeement made 
by MARCELLO. Mr. BECKER is not aware of what testmmony 
has been PrOViidtd by other winnesses before this csmnittee.

Mr. BECKER assured the ineeryewwing Agents that 
he is and always has been totally pro-Bureau and btcaust 
of hits concerns about the motives of EWING, has brought 
him to furnish this inSoriatiOi to the FBI.

He indicated that he woild keep in touch with the 
Bureau to advise of any further contacts by EWING or any 
other developments with regard to possible ttstimoiy btforrt 
the House Cs!mmttte.

During this contact with Mr. BECKER, he stated 
that the infomatom that he r-elaeed above is set forth 
in the book -"The Grim Reales % Subsequently, a -reveew 
of pages 157, 158 and 159 of this book by the Las Vegas 
DivisSoi sets forth the chain of events leading up to the 
above quoted staeement.

Las Vegas DivisSOi indices do not contain any 
refeeence -to Mr. ED BECKER.

The Bureau will be kept advised of any furhher 
information received foom Mr. BECKER.

, 2
v



)-36 (Rev. 2-14-74)

Transmit the following in -------

Via AIRTEL

TO:

FBI

Dae>: 10/1.2/78

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR IMA IL
Precedence)

DIRECTOR, FBI
ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL! INQUIRY UNIT, 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION

FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (66-2197) (C)

SUBJECT: INFORMATION FURNISHED BY NOBEL PEPPER, j
ATTORNEY, HERMITAGE, TENNESSEE, ON 
10/2/78, REGARDING FORMER PRESIDENT 
JOHN F. KENNEDY AND FORMER ATTORNEY 
GENERAL ROBERT IC-KENNeDY I

b
Re Memphis telPhhone call to Bureau 9/0/

Enclosed for the Bureau are orig 1 and 4 co
of an LUM dated and captinned as above

In the letter dated 8/24/78, sent by ANTHONY.’' . 
IAIHAM, Mineral Counsel, Central Intellieence Agency (C 
Waahington, D. C., to the Rnoxxillo/Office, FBI, Mr. BA 
requested that Mr. EDMUND COHEN of the Gcnnral CouhscI 
Office, CIA, Washington, D. C., toephhone 703-351-G410, 
inorrmed of the invlstigatitn conducted by the FBI. Mr 

LAPIALM stated CIA had no further contact with PEPPeR and 
ratter moire properly falls within Un FBI’s responnibi! 
than within that of CIA.

No further action
Office, UACB. /

iiclatedty the Memphis

40 NOV 2 1378

2 - Bureau
1 - Memrhi

BFJ:cjS

Approved:
Charge

Sent M Per

GPO ; 1975 O - 500-9'22



In Reply, Phase Refer to 
File No.

UNITED) STATES DEPARTMENT OF JESSEE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Memphis, Tennessee 
October 12, 1973

fT
W

 * (

RE: INFORMATION FURNISHED BY NOBEL PEPIER, 
ATTORNEY, HERMITAGE, TENNeSSeE, CN 
OCTOBER 2, 1978, REGARDING FORMER 
■ PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY AND FORMER 

■ATTORNEY GENERAL ROBERT F. KENNEDY

By letter dated August 24, 1973, Anthony A. Lapham, 
General Counsel, Central Intelliecnee Agency (CIA), haahington, 
D. C., furnnhned Harold C. Swanson, Special Agent in Charge, 
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Knoxville, Tnnnnsnnn, Uw 
following information:

On September 1 , 1978 Mr. Nobel Pepper, an attoo"cy 
with the law firm, Pepper and Hayes, 5181 Lebanon Road, 
Hermitage, TnnneSsee, called CIA Headquarters requesting a 
meeting with a rnprennotatvne of tse CIA di^c^si-^ lr"
nation concerning the assassinat-oon of an aieegca CBA agent 
•in connectoon with the Warren almisnnon,n investigation. .

On October 2, 1978, Mr. Nobel Popper furnsheed the 
foUowing -information to a Special Agent of title Federal Bureau 
of Investigation at Iasihille, Tennessee:

This; document contains neither rccommcndatonns .nor coocluiiooi 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is Joo^JjedJo 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be d^trxDueed 
outside your agency.

62-5877
■ , .Endaum
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcripilon 10/3/78

Mr. NOBEL PEPPER, Attorney, Pepper and Hayes, 
5181 Lebanon Road, Hermitage, Tennessee, telephone number 
615-758-0425, furniseed the following information:

PEPPER has a client that has "bad character” and 
is a "criminal type". The cleent is not one to talk needlessly 
and he beUeves the cHent to be truthful. He believes his 
client could "kill in a minute", and if the client said he 
were going to kill PEPPER, PEPPER would belief Mn. PEP?® 
stated he could in no way identify his cl.ient due to attorney/ 
client PriVieege and because of the confidential relationship 
between he and his cleent. He did say his diet's age is 
in the 50s.

, Approximately two months ago, he cannot ^member _
the date,'he was in conversation with his clent about atto«..ey 
fees owed by the client to PEPPER. PEPPER was concerned about 

■ r*lclivine fees owed him, and in conversation t^e client 
mentioned he may receive some money foom a littir taat may 
be sold to ex-Senator of Tennessee WILLIAM BROCK. The cleent; 
then told PEPPER the follooing story:

The client told PEPPER an ex-CIA Agent had gotten 
in trouble and was in prison. WHe in p’15™’ he_wrotn his 
wife a lengthy littir detailing unfavorable information 
concerning former President of Vne Unx^d ^a^ JACK KENNEDY a 
his brother BOBBY KENNEDY. He stated this letter reportedly 
had nOtSine to do with the assassinatoon of either of the 
two men, but was unfavorable in that it contained information 
of "anoged excesses of the KENOEDYs". The client told 
him the letter would be "a skeleton in -the close of the 
KENOEDYS and would be similar t:o the Watergate vandal. 
He stated the letter would document things that the KEnnEDYs 
had done not e<enenaaly known. The decent stated the ex-CIA 
Agent died while in prison and hinted theCIA may have J^Ucd 
the inmate. THe ^lfe amusedly had p!Laced ^ lettor .o a
safe, but sl>mnSow entertainer in N^tihvi.l.n JERRYJIEED, and 
his freend, a promooernamed BOATWRIGHT, and possibly 
PEPPER’s cHent obtained! the letter'.

__________________PEPPER stated the client indicated JERRY REED and

10/2/78 Naashvile, Tennessee Memphis 66-2197
Invnst>eat>on on—————————-it—#————.————..——

SA DONALD L. KING:sle 2 10/2/78by -———.—-——..————.-.—-——.——.—-—-.————.._—————.—————..Oatn dicuie:a —_—___——._—_——.——__——.._

Ths document contains nether recommendations nor conclusions of the $8i. It is the property of the fbi and s loaned to your agency: 
it and its contents are not to be «istrR>u^«l outside your agency.
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BOATWRIGHT have been in contact with ex-Senator BROCK in 
an attmpt to sell him the letter. PEPPER stated he did 
not know if BROCK was intereseed or not, but there was 
an implication by the client that BROCK was interested. 
It was his belief the client told him this to let him know 
he may be receiving money owed by the client.

PEPPER stated his memory of the details of 'the 
interview with his client are not clear. He was mainly 
concerned about being paid at the time and due to passage of 
time, he could not remember t:he details. He knew of no way
to identity the ex-CIA Agent orvife. R« «£‘»statod Jre^ 
heard nothing to suggest any information in the letter contained 
assassination information concerning the KENNEDYs. He did 
not know how or if his client was invoked in tie selling of 
the letter 'to ex-Senator BROCK, but the cleent did indicate 
he may receive some money foom this. The llttex’ was aHegedly 
written in prison prix to the inmate’s death, and aHegedly 
JERRY REED and the promoter named BOATWRIGHT have t;he letter’.

PEPPER stated he tdpphoned the CIA in Waahington, D.( 
COnCerning this mater, but they apparently were not intereseed 
He stated his purpose in advising t;he CIA or the FBI was purely 
to pass on information that may or may not be helpful. He 
personally liked the KENNEDYs and would not like to see a 
scandal printed i.n the newspapers. He again emphasized he 
did not want to be embarrassed by his passing on infomation,, 
and stated it was necessary for him to maantain his confidentia 
relatinnshPp with his client and no* divulge the_cll^^^ 
He beleeves the letter aHegedly held by JERRY REED and BOA.iRa1 
could possibly damage t;he reputatoon of the KENNEDYs. He i.s 
not sure his client is involved, and it is possible thxt either 
BOATWRIGHT or REED may owe the.dl?.nt money and may immm to pay him money owed when they sell the letter.

3*
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Memorandum
TO : Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division
FROM : Director. FBI (6 2-309060)

DATE October 19, 1978 f

ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH -

subject; HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE. ON ASSASSINATONNS 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

t

Reference is made to ——— memorandum dated-------------------------- 
(your file  --------------------------------- ).

two copies of a letteQrhead„
There A enclosed on^scopyp^thtjrsp^oseyabAsen^-remoandum___  

dated 10/12/7o at Memphis, Tennessee______________

A. O This covers the preliminary investigation and no further action concerning 
a full investigation will be taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs.

B. O The investigation is continuing and you win be furnished copies of 
’reports as they are received.

C. □ The investigation requested by yoo h«s now been completed. Unless 
advised to the contrary no further inquiries will be made by this Bureau.

D. fl Pursuant to instroctions issued by the Department, do investigate wiR 
be conducted in this matter unless specificaNy directed by the Department.

E. O Please advise whether you desiee any further investigatr'ea.

F. O This is submitted for your informatwn and you will be advised of foithei 
deveioppent8. .

G. (*J This is submitted for your infomatfon and do further investigaton will 
be conducted unless specificaNy requested by the Department.

H. O This covers the receipt of a complaint and do foithei action will be 
taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs.

Enc. (2) SEE NOTE PAGE TWO. . .

rsi/01



'SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

HOUSE
U. S.

NOTE: The enclosed letterhead memorandum haS^eenJUbSh 
byTur Memphis DivisOon. You aee requested to furnish a 
copy to the HSCA if deemed appropriate.

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES GOV MENT

Memorandum
UNITED STATES DEPa nT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Assoc. Die. 
Dep. AD Adm.  

. Dep. AD Inv  
Asst. Dit: 1 y

Adm. Servs. ^tkcsT
Crim. Inv. jsC._----

Ident. ____

date: 8/20/79
1 - Mr. Gow
1 - Mr. Carey

Intell. ----------------
Laboratory------------
Legal Coun. ----------
Plan. & Insp.--------
Rec. Mgnt--------------
Tech. Servs. ---------
Trainigg -------------

Public Affs. Off------
Telephone Rm----------
Director's Secy------

purpose : To forward ataached mateeial to Records Management 
Division for inclusion iLn captioned Bufile, (62-587).

o/d

DETAILS: On 8/15/79, Roger Cubbage, Attorney, Department of 
Justice, Waahington, D. C, telephonically contacted SA James D. 
Carey, Personal Armies Unit, Criminal Investigative Divis:Lon.
Mr. Cubage stated the ataached packet of maaerial was forwarded to his office for disposition. Mr. Cubbage state^ after 
reviewing U^s aatovitl, it appears t;o be "galleyfproofs" of a 
book authored by John G.MCihistian and Wiliam W Turner, 
enaiaeed "The/AssatsinttiOn of Robera F. Kennedy"

Mr. Cubbage stated no further tction iLn regard to 
this aattvitl i.s required by the Department or the FBI. He 
suggested that it be retatned in Buuile concerning KENSALT.

Enclosure

L 64 SEP 5 1979

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan FBI/DOJ
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1^88 SIRHAN COMMITTEE ■
638f Hollywood Blvd., No. 207, Locles, CA 90028,

SOUR?8

PRESS RELEASE

FREE SIRHAN

SirhantSirhan like Patricia Hearst, a victim of the U.S. intelligence apparatus! Both were 
srHAn B;sAeAri$4hM nn.

programme and used by the covert forces that have subverted and control our nation.

The Free Sir-han Committee calls a press noneeeenee to inform and enlist the public in this

campaign to restore civilian control to the land.

The Free Sirhan Commitcce will present to the media official police evidence of more than

one gun in that pantry’; statemenss by former F.B.I. agents and eye wienescs that will demoH

once and for all time the off^al cover-up of the consprracy murder of R.F.K. and tie

of Sir-han Sir-han.

The over-flow fi-om Watergate fluihedl away the President and all his men. The

Ambasadoriaaee will sweep away an army of subverts and nonspirators to the sea and the sharks.

10:00 A.M., Oct. 11, 1979. The Greater L.os An^es Press Club. 600 North Vermont Ave., 

■

The Fr-ee Sir-han Committee, 63181 Hollywood! Blvd., Suite 207, L.os /err(c|feAJA 90028.

Phone: (2131)4162-2977.

FRET SIRHAN
ExX«BE|..

— OCT 3 0 9979





SUPERDR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

'OR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

PEOPLE )F THE STAT OF CALIFORNIA,

Plaintiff

vs

SIRHAN 3ISHARA SIR:IAN,

Defendant

HEIREBY ORDERED that on January 22, 1975,

Lillian is authorized to view the original Special

Hearing Exhibit: are in
the cus ■ody of the Los Angeles County Clerk.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Lillian Castellano may

purchase, at her expense, copies of all or a portion of the
above mentioned exhibits

Dated: 1976

podium

LAPD PHOTO SHOWING PROEE THROUGH THE TWO BULLET HOLES THROUGH 
SHOULDER PAD OF COAT - NOTE WHITE ANGLE LINE IN BACK WHICH 
RUNS FROM FLOOR THROUGH BULLET HOLE IN CEILING PANEL ABOVE.

ORDER RE VIEWING OF 
EXHIBITS

LAPD PHOTOGRAPH OF THE
KENNEDY COAT SHOWING TWO BULLET HOLES THROUGH THE SHOULDER PAD

Castellano

Robert A.--Menke *——

Mos. 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 and 13, which

January S?

U» ANOHC AVCIUM. DEPU1Y

kitchen

LAID PHOTO NICK IN WOOD op STAGE DOOR-FACING OPPOSITE BULLET

LAPD PHOTO OFFICER CHARLES WRIGHT
Kennedy - 187 P.C.

time Turon:to
Bullet passed through victim Goldstein's left pants leg (never

Bullet struck the plaster ceiling and then struck victim Evans13 -
This bullet was recovered from the victim's headin the head,

and booked as evidence,

- Bullet passed through the right shoulder pad of Senator Kennedy’s 
Suit Herat fn^vov- antovA/t e , ■

aiw

42X5 Officer DeWayne A. Wolfer36727 S.I.I

Criminalistics

Bullet 
bullet

Bullet struck victim Weisel in the left abdomen and was 
recovered and booked.

DIVISION Of CCCUUUtt
Rampart Division

struck victim Goldstein in the left rear buttock. This 
was recovered from the victim and booked as evidence.

- Bullet entered Senator Kennedy's head behind the right ear 
and was later recovered from the victim's head and booked as 
evidence.

D.w. Mann!

14 - Bullet entered Senator Kennedy's right rear back approximately 
one inch to the right of bullet S3. This bullet traveled unward 
and forward and exited the victim’s body in the right front'chest. 
The bullet passed through the ceiling tile, striking the second 
plastered ceiling and was lost somewhere in the ceiling'"interspace,

S3 - Bullet entered Senator Kennedy's right rear shoulder aooroximately 
seven inches below the top of the shoulder. This bullet was 
recovered by the Coroner from the 6th cervical vertebrae and 
booked as evidence.

The weapon used in this case was an Iver Johnson, Cadet Model, 
.22 caliber, 8 shot revolver (2V barrel). This weaoon had eight 
expended shell casings in the cylinder at the time of recovery from 
the suspect. A trajectory study was made of the physical evidence 
which indicated that eight shots were fired as follows:

entering his body) and struck the cement floor and entered 
victim Stroll's left leg. The bullet was later recovered and 
booked as evidence.

LIPP PHOTd 0 FICERS ROBERTTiOZZI * CHARLES WRIGHT

unirjtfifD OIK*, vrc.
I 7-8-68' 10 a.m. S.l.n

weo^s and Tmnt^ XVuGELLS POLICE D^/XTMENT
SU. MO. 01VN

Bullet passed through the right shoulder pad of Senator Kennedy's

The bullet was

I I

JAN27197G
:£ E. C'UfLL. County Clertl

S. C. NO. A 233 421

Presiding Judge

1 bullet

_RFKx Uecker'

stage

k£l Is

2 bullets ice 
machine

Si rhan

S3
SOCIATED PRESS 'PHOTO AND CAPTION 

LAPD OFFICERS ROZZI & WRIGHT

suit coat (never entered his body) and traveled upward striking
victim Schrade in the center of his forehead.
recovered from his head and booked as evidence, //f/’o S3/ £>L£. I
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Ambassador

#? - EvUE-T JT^o^
victim Schrade in the center of his forehead. The bullet was 
recovered fro? his heed, apd. booked as. eyiasnee,__ __________ 

A Walker’s H-acid test was conducted on Senator Kennedy's suit coat 
in the area of the entrance wounds. This test indicated tha^^h^.,.^0 he 
muzzle of the weapon was held at a distanc^LBflSbgt5i&&V,;one;Vfcovs£KN'E'this « 
inches from the coat at the time of all fi
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EXCERPT AEGBLO DI PIERRO STATEMENT TO V. BUGLIOSI 12/1/75

awinging doors.
bullet

tpproiis»1

K UFeJiEpBY MR. FUKUTO:

How far was the suspect from SenatorQ

Kennedy and yourself at the time that the first shot took

place?

How far? As far as my left hand can reach

K.uflkcx

because I remember I was trying to pull him, and the man

who shot, I could feel him coming around me and falling

over the steam table and start shooting.

Q

reach over you at the time he shot?

He reached over in front of me.

And he reached over from —Q

right close to the steam table when we pass

Your body was In between this person’sQ

body and —

and Senator Kennedy.

Q And his arm reached over your body when he

fired --

MR.

CNC-ELo PiQejWo^WT^^

through, and I guess I could feel that tho gun was about 

this far, when he shot, right from me, from my right.

6J 150
-W«A

The bullet was approximately 5 feet 8 or 9 ini 
ground. The reason I specifically recall tho 

>to height of tho bullet location is because I

Not over me. He just — I could feel when

LAPD PHOTO AS WOLFER POINTS TO BULLET MARK ON DOOR HINGE AS 
PICTURED IN FBI PHOTO E-U. NOTE CENTER DIVIDER AT WOLFER'S BACK

Around me, around me, not over me.

FUKUTO: Around you.

Okay. He rushed right past you and did he

small caliber bullet lodged about a quarter

he — I was
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AM and 1:30 AM on June 5, 1968.

officer who tells me that he was

recorded this conversation and this is the way the conversation

shot ?the Senator has been

they shot him.

What happened?

I dunno - gentleman standing by the lunch counter there and

as he walked up the guy pulled a gun and shot at him.

Was -

- it just one man?

And what sort of a wound -

did the Senator receive?

Well, from where I could see, it looked like he was shot in the

head and the chest shoulder - but

How many shots did

Four.

You heard four shots. Did you see anyone else hit at that time?

Nope I

What is your name, Officer?

Gene Cesar.

:ast on KFWB RADIO between 12:30

the Senator's side at the time the

Hirn His own BrD/- THO ^I^nr c r ma F'lKirle. 

OFHis 6-UH, FUcm C^lt,^KSKS.

Officer, can you confirm the fact that

No - yeah, one man.

/fiE-HT To Le FT F UPWARD /NTo CEiLiNg-.
CD BuLLet in Head Behind Ki^Hr far -fatal.

Q) BuLLeTs //V 0Ac.K - PiRE D By MURDER EF{

shots occurred. I have tape

JOHN MARSHALL: I just talked with an

Yes. I was there holding his arm when

pantry just before tho shooting, the bullet may have 
, because I am approximately 
(Signed) ANGELO DI PIERRO 12/1/75-
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APIBassad^P pAn-rpy inter view 
(FOLLOWING INTERVIEW DISCOVERED AND TRANSCRIBED BY FLOYD B. NELSON)

just a moment ago:
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College of Arts and Sciences

Political Science Department

North Dartmouth, Massachusetts 0274.7

Hon. William H.

February 6, 1985

WeSster, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation.- , >
Dear Mr. Weester: (Ken^tat

At a scholar whose primary field of teaching and publication 
Iis the study of Amaeican poHtical assassinations, I am very con­
cerned about the historical and criminal justcee iaplicltOins of' 
data contained in the Bureau's FOIA-released material dealing 
with the assassination of Senator’Robert F. Kennedy..

In the section of reeeased documents entiteed "Charts and

»

।Photographs Showing Layout of the Ambassador Hotel Area Where
I Shooting Occurred," there is a refeeence to "bullet holes" in the 
doorway area of the pantry where the Senator was shot (p. 48). 
Because of 'the related evidence concerning the eight bullets held 
by Sirhli's gun (two recovered foom the Senator's body/ fivezfromi 

t the bodies of other victims, one lost in the ceiling "inter- 
|tpacs"), the possible presence of.a2y-"bd|-stLMlSSlJf-^s 
i’ Eantry..dttrway-.apps2^SLtt-tug2^=-thaL31s^s--WSrsZStrSZblllst^^’ 
1 fiedthain ctuldLbs accounted for by Sirlli't gun.,*....—Maiiiiiii^iiiriiiwxiw

Given the fact that the 3,775 pages and 39 photographs of
I Bureau-released aaierial indicate a serious FBI .investigation 
into physical evidence at the crime scene as well as witness 
interviews, I .request your assistance in resolving this crucial- 
evidentiary probeem. 62 — 87 - ZA57

I would appreciate any information or other data which you 
can provide concerning these additional "bullet hilss" (as well 
as any apparent or reported bullet holes and/or murks), in addi- 
toon to any information or data concerning tests, analyses, or 
investigaton conducted Sy the Bureau relevant to resolving what 
appears to be a fundamental evidentiary conflict. I would al.so 
lIke to know the FBI's current judgment Governing t:he number of 
bullets and Su Het holes m the doors, door jambs and wills
adjacent to the location of the shooting.

Thank you for your ctt]pesatltn -in this matter. 

Sincerely,

53 MAY 151985

1.1

ph^i-pw?H-:Maimon

Philip «.. Melanson
Professor and Dept. Head
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February 27,^1985

Professor Philip Kl/Melanson 
Poetical- Science Department... 
College of Arts and Sciences 
Southeastern Maisachuseets'University^ 
North Dartmouth, .Massachusetts . .02747’
Dear Professor Melanson: , Ken sat

Your letter of Februa0ry*6-jeia£ngLtO--^einvestigation 
of the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy has been 
referred to this office for reply. I appreciate the concern 
that prompted you to write.

A search of the FBI file on this case disposes that 
questions similar to those included in your letter have been 
previously brought to the FBI’s attention, and the fblowing 
comments were prepared in response to them:

On June 7, 1968, crime-scene photographs depicting 
the area of the Ambassador Hotel in which Senator Robert F. 
Kennedy was shot were taken by an .FBI photographer with the 
aid of a Spepral Agent. A photographic log was maintained as 
part of the cr-mme-senee record. The use of the inclusive 
terns “bullet hol.es" and “bullet mark" in the photographic 
log to describe the photographs marked B-1, E-2, E-3, and E-4 
was primarily for the convenience of the photographic team in 
recording infomation. Neither the photographic log nor the 
photographs were ever purported to be a baaiistcs report and 
as such were not ineended to be demoonstative evidence of^he 
existence of bullet holes. /'

The FBI conducted no ballittict nxai.nations in this 
iivcttigrtinn.

Also, a fieeaxns expert foom the FBI Laboratory was a

Exec AD ln». ... ,.- 
Exec AD Adm. _ 
Exec AD LES .-.-n. 
Asst. Dk;

Adm. Servs.
Crim. Inv.j,,^ 
idenl. j^;,.-,^, 
intell.,.^^,.

member of a special seven-man panel of fiicrrmtJ experts caHed 
by Los Angeles Supeeior Court Judge Robert A. Wenke in September, 
1975, to review t:he iEieaamss evidence foom the Robert F. Kennnedy 

1 - Mr. W. Baker - Enc].istiee^•Z[??^ 
1 - Mr. Monroe - Enclosure

; (Attn: Mr. Laughland)
1 - Mr. T. Baker - Enclosure

Labored ,.,,„ 
Lego! Coon. Wj<, 
Plan. & lasp. ..,, 
Rec.Mjnt..^ 
Tech. Serve. *„ 
Tranirngv.^.^, 

PuMU Affs. O«„ 
\ Telephone Rm. „*„ 
\ D ieecOit,.Sc<’y ..
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Professor Philip H* Melanson

assassination* The panel members, working independently, examined 
all of the fieeams evidence available in this investigation and 
unanimously concluded that them was no substantive evidence to 
support any so-called ’’second-gun" theory*

I hope the above in'ioimetioo will resolve your questions* 
Sincerely, • ,

£1
, . Wiliam M* Baker ,
’ Assistant Director

office of Congressional 
and Piri>bic Affairs

NOTE: .Piifnssii Melanson has forwarded various FOIA .requests in 
November, 1977, in the past. Current response taken from reply 

• to 'similar inquiries from the Chief Adminnstrative Officer, County 
of Los Angeles, as weei as from response to National 'Enquirer 
reporter June, 1976. (62-587-1.335, 1344)
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